
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 5/8/2012 6:36:07 PM
To: mjs@cpuc.ca.gov (mjs@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: A. 10-11-002: REDACTED - SVTC Letter

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

mis@CDuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

mjs@cpuc.ca.gov
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 5S0 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mailOi.comp.pge.com. (dlpsmtpappOi.
[10.210.4.226]) .........

. pge . com.

by mai.ldmz 02 . pge . com.
ESMTP id q491ZKu4015871

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4.MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
3 May 2012 18:35:21 .0700
;M F ter v2.1.3 mai ldmz 02 . pge . com q4 91ZKu4 01.5871.

v=l; a=rsa.sh.a256 ; c=simple/simple ; d=pge . com; s=alpha;
5=1336527322; bh=tgfXlkU4S9DOhqYOQ4zJsNDD63HezP3gOOORQ/MJUEU=; 
1=8341.30; ”
h=From:To:Subj e
b=yHpb4yg+cNvv9F9doU0 5LtW8 JJpS JfR.Vq51.rsI 9005w/CKau7Y8o/8nbumQI3fwyP

uN Gd Z OMB d 2 B G 5 S s s b u X 8 3 o e HIR G 4 p 1 f c 141,1 p F UI 
n b K n X / c v J o h K o II= 
ge . com. (exchhubf f 02 .

X.DKTM:
XX Tjvj.g y

:Date:Message.ID:Content..Type:MIME..Version;

/WQLz s cayKFxNRs
Received: from EXCHHUBFFC
110.210.3.4])

ity . pge . com.

by :m.ail02 . comp .pge . com.
ESMTP id q491ZJtI013005

(vers.ion=TLSvl./SSI.iv3 cipher=AES128.SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ;
Tue, 8 May 2 012 18:35: 1. 9 .0700

Received: from. EXCHMBFF122 . Ut ity . pge . com. ( [fe80: :6Sa9:ac43: 7 lae : 1 Ocb ] ) by

SB GT&S 0666081
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ty.pge.com {[fe80::f428:c435:335:e4b5til]) with map 
002; lue, 8 May 2012 18:35:18 
, Meredith" <MEAe@pge . coin>

dEX . lit
.14 0700

Fro: 
To: ;s@energyattorney.com" <douglass@energyattorney.com>,

thewSturn.org" <matthew8turn.org>,
"austin.yang@sfgov.org" 
taustin.yang®sfgov.org>,

"Warner, Christopher (Law)" <CJW5@pge.com>,
g " < r y a n y @ g r e e n

< m i c h a e 1 b o yd @ s ]
"b1a ke @ con s ume r <
" h r a s o o 1 @ s emp r ai es.com>,
" s i e p h a n i e c @ g r e
"mrwSmrwassoc. coin."

. org" <stephaniec@green

<mrw@mrwassoc.com>,
"Angelica.MoralesSsce.com" <Ange].ica.MoralesSsce.com>,

.....- e.admin@ sce.com>,
ities.com"

"case.adman®see.c.—"

<KO'BeirneSSempi
"iakScpuc . ca . gov" <.,i.

es.com>,
" 11 o n g 81 u r n . o r g "■t'

<11o n g 8 turn.ora>,
Redacted
n f ■, ...; rf "1 "i nos8s.klaw . com>,lb 1 di'di rvyrn H
Redacted

Stacy W (Law)" <SWW9@pge.com>,
" cem@newsdata. com."

<cem.8newsdata . com>,

Redacted
Redacted

"serviceSspurr.org" <service@spurr.org>,
"dbp@cpuc.ca.gov" <dbp@cpuc.ca.govt, 
"Rachel.PetersonScpuc.ca.gov"

"dfl@cpuc.ca.gov" <dfIScpuc.ca.govt,
"kjb@cpuc.ca.gov" <kjb@cpuc.ca.govt,
"mjs@cpuc.ca.gov" <mjs@cpuc.ca.govt, 
"mts@cpuc.ca.gov" <mts@cpuc.ca.govt, 
"sgmScpuc.ca.gov" <sgm@cpuc.ca.govt, 
" selScpuc . ca . gov" <se.l@cpuc . ca . govt,
"mth@cpuc.ca.gov" <mth@cpuc.ca.govt

SVTC LetterSubject: A.10.1’
Thread.Topic: .?
T h r e a d.I n d e x : .?

REDACTED 
r E z c T z y z J L 0 qm. P K C w= 

+ 0000

SVTC

Date: Wed,
Message.ID:
<BFC8CBBDD.A7 9.AD4 3A9 0EC7E0.A4E 6 8D4.A2 4 8 0.A8 5 0 8EXCBMBFF122 . Ut

9 May ...,5:

ty . pge . comb-

Coriten
X..MS..Has..Attach : yes
X..MS..TNEF..CorreI.ator :

[10.210.3.203] 
a i nContent.Type: text/p

MIME.Version: 1.0
ter.Loop: Forwarded.QP
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